920 WHJJ WHJIYFM91

30 November 1980

Ernest Cooper
5 Anthony S+t.
Provincetown, MA

Dear Ernie:

I'm happy to verify your correct report of Nov. 16, 1980,

WHJJ operates with 5kw fulltime with a directional antenna
nights °
I have not noted the het from the Colomian station yet,

but I'll be looking for it.

The WJAR call letters will be locked up because channel

10 TV still uses them and shows no signs of changing.

Thank you for your exellent report!

Cordially, .

C’}@?
Craig Healy, Tech. Dept.
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